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Gibson, Ornette

From: Edward Kisiel <EKisiel@HNTB.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2012 3:36 PM

To: Gibson, Ornette; Malone, Curtice

Subject: FW: Innerbelt, Central Viaduct / E. 9th & Carnegie

Attachments: carnegie.pdf; central viaduct.pdf

I’m not sure if I forwarded this over to you guys… sorry if I didn’t. 

Thanks, 

Ed 

 

From: Bryan D Dayton [mailto:bryan.d.dayton@dom.com]  

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2011 1:14 PM 
To: Edward Kisiel 
Cc: Paul E. Emery; Richard L Householder 

Subject: Innerbelt, Central Viaduct / E. 9th & Carnegie 

 

Ed, 

                Attached are the relocation plans for the 2 area’s listed above, for your review.  Feel free to contact me with 

any questions. 

 

Bryan D. Dayton 

Engineering Technician 

Gas Distribution Design 

Dominion East Ohio 

320 Springside Drive, Suite 320 

Akron, Oh.  44333 

Office:  (330) 664-2456 

Tie:  8-657-2456 

 

 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally 

confidential and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer 

relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The 

information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is 

unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents 

of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, 

please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you. 














